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Dear CM

As you will be aware the External Relations and Financial Services Minister, has QWON on Tuesday.

| have received and thanked the Kate and team ER for an excellent summary of all our ER issues (whicl- has done a sterling job in collating).
[I've not yet received anything for FS - but hopefully I'm going to get something v soon]

As the ER role is concurrent with the CM - it makes sense to share it with you, the DCM and TRM as ER/FS Assistant Minister.

In addition, for completeness the CEO is copied as well.

There are, of course, matters which touch other minister's portfolios, and plan to make sure that we agree lines on those issues - particularly in
relation to Home Affairs and of course ED - on Monday.

Mindful you have lots of things to read hopeing this is useful.
If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.
Have a great weekend.

Philip

Deputy Philip Ozouf

Minister for External Relations and Financial Services
Government of Jersey
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